OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 13, 1963

‘Mr. J. E. Bedingfield

Drawver N
Artesis, New Mexico

Adainistrative Orier OLS-15
Dear Mr. Bedingfield:

Reference is made to your letter of June &, 1963,
wherein you have requested authority for off-lease storage
for your Rastie Federal Lease in the ¥W/4 of Section 18,
Township 17 South, Range 28 EBast. It is our understanding
that you would move this oil to your Sunray State Lease in
the 8%/4 MN/4 of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 28
East, and there measures and store it in a separate tank

battery.

We have now received copy of letter from the United
States Geological Survey in which they give their consent to

this proposal.

Pursuant to the authority granted me pursuant to
Rule 309-C, you are therefore, héreby authorized the off-
lease storage as outlined above. Provided however, that
there shall be no intercommunication of the separating,
handling, treating, or storage facilities designated to
these leaaocz.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jx..,
Secretary-Director
ALP/DSN/0g
cc: Mr. M. L. Armstrong - Artesia
U. '. Go ‘. - wl
State lLand Office - Santa Pe
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Box e~ Drawer M PHONE SH 6-4016

J. E. BEDINGFIELD
0Oil Operator and Producer .
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO ' . P

July 9, 1963 : / S
[4

0il Censervation Commissien
P.C. Box 871 L

Santa Fe, New Mexice _ .
;

Attention: Mr, Daniel S.;Nuttér,"Chief Engineer

Dear Sir:

Refering back to your letter of June 10th, regarding my
application for off lease Storage.

On my Hastie Lease in Ked Lake Pool, as set up in my letter
of June 6, 1963, which I wish te now complete.

I am enclesing a 1é¥ter from the U, S, Dept. of Interier.
Geological Survey, Box 1857 Reswell, New Mexico dated July 8, 1963.
Approval of my eff lease storage on Hastie Federal Lease, Therefore,
I now ask that the 0il Conservstion Commission please grant this
application regarding the off lease storage.

Thanking you for permit of commingling ef Bedingfield State # 3
and B 1 FTells located in SW} SWi Sec. 36 Twp. 17-S. R. 27-E.

Any other information that you might requirs regarding off-
lease storage, please let me know at your earliest convenience, as
I am new shut down for storage,

Thanking yeu in advance for your early reply, I wish to remain

Respectfully yours,

7L éiszXLLﬂ: ,A:Z (L

ff‘ J E. Bedingf{e1d

JEB/abs
1 encl:



